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From: Sewell Peter (FEL01)[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEWELLP] 

Sent: Fri 19/12/2008 1:12:59 PM (UTC) 

To: Hinde David Allen Graham GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.]; _- 
Thomas Penn 

_ _ _
(BRA01) GRO ; y GRO__________
Cousins dar1  

....."cRo'"'"'_....._._. ._._._._._._ 
Evans Steve 

(FEL01) GRO ._._._.~_._._._._._._._._ ; Holmes Alan GRo 

Cc: Pritchard Howard GRO Denham _._._._._._.__._._I_._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Steve GRO 

Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Divic 
Th s dc 'v e pr c cJ tc it ie Den gun in Lehaif a1 Wa ncJ W  cWa ai'teinoon. He is now aware of the problem and is 
: r 1:3, T ; "Ili: flI': ', 7C ,.`k( ikK

Re rds Pee 

Pete Sewell 
Security Operations Manager 

Fujitsu Services Royal Mail Group Account 

LOVELACE ROAD, 
BRACKNELL, 
BERKS 
RG12 8-SN --------------------- 
Tel: 
Mobile 

G RO 

Fax 

E-Mail peter.sewell GRO 
Web http:/hak.fizjitsu.com. 

Fujitsu Services Registered in England no 96056, 
Registered Office 22 Baker Street, 
London W 1 U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are confidential and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not 
guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended of that it is virus free. 

From: Hinde David 
Sent: 19 December 2008 13:07 
To: Allen Graham (BRA01); Thomas Penny; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Cc: Pritchard Howard; Denham Steve 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Penny, 
I have not seen any more emails on this. Do you have a date for presentation to Wendy? 

Regards 
David Hinde 
Programme & Project Management 

FUJITSU 
Mob; MM 

MGRO MM

E-mail: david~hindeI _.. GRo_~._._._. 
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Web: http://uk,fuiitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Allen Graham (BRA01) 
Sent: 15 December 2008 12:33 
To: Thomas Penny; Hinde David; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Cc: Pritchard Howard; Denham Steve 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Looks Ok to me. Are you presenting this to Wendy? If so when? 

Graham Allen 
Application Services 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell  Berkshire. _RG1?_8 N_
Tel: GRO Mod ----------, 
E-mail 
Web: Htt', // F.f 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1 U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 15 December 2008 11:22 
To: Allen Graham (BRA01); Hinde David; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Cc: Pritchard Howard; Denham Steve 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Gr am., f~ l  to ! k.:1 fort/ GUI comments. 1 have made some adj?..l tm e,  is to lr.; e , nt .,tk.in and/oradded cm. y. 4 1 ..,,, fi r.'. 

ir-ki,nt: 

Do we need to -ndca to the last point on slide 2 that aithoftgh we know at no instance when we will not gem: an error 
which will indicate incompleteness we cannor C , r htrre th is. 

ivoli event data is known to be incomplete, viz turn of T C s during event storms pups in the events sequences 
generates. by ODDS, Them cue occasional coIr ul;: records whi;hin the events audit tracks 

Do we need to add solve"lli ng about if we do find a snap we do not know what to do about this? If we do saythis we will 
need to say ! `imat bl , are dOrig t...promaess 0 stlint1Uf to this of b l ..ud in 1 undone are to Leii P.:.. Li1ni • u "u(' O uvide 

f to I In .3 

Slide 31 think the. secon a point Sh()fml ` Y!,/ '01000: to 1:001 00. 
_ ,"r). ' urn n o c„ rninr' if ceo automated  hi`, the error 

i di ated :•n this point would be re' nnverl 
k's riot lust human error, :hr. piaceSs is riot ce`,ul _:. 3i,-- yes, 11oar's my belie`, partially ai., omatinr w.11 remove this point 

Slide t'., v- iy does `. le OF not suggest full 2:JtOIT10tIO1 c - des_ it automate as mach as possible in which case it c/o. +d 
p:'oi. ably Ire worrier.. like `.h ia't. 

ft c 'l it,?: il.'ijl or Dir a€+ a, , 4 4 'h hilnra,f,. 0 er "H ci t k i.,i ii jer `Ca on u

as tin 0 `,. de as ylri9 f 1 rt we ,fa rs thri sub Once to It #s with. I tl fs ik iv ....cent  ol lr; ` L ii ins 
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o the CP 
F- o' de guidance on the immediate issue of the witness statements. 

E,erY- 0) added to . is ra 4. item (2) already

rlc'rjd' plr,`SCn'Lc''.€Cl,  0 I-i. it:(!S it, .: r'e I itC:"-:'Y i' I ', av I t ful!/ C'")V'ire:; y':)Llr cL'rl er:ts. or it <` ly` JLI

From: Allen Graham (BRA01) 
Sent: 12 December 2008 08:59 
To: Thomas Penny; Hinde David; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

c'. iKt, i-' - inl '~, tr:w Ui "In

LO , ae led .j adr.~ to :rl I2':'L 1"J3r . o f s hdc 2 :th ,.t a' i r ugh we know, oR no II,St:`atl t jet an e,: ro . 

I met 'f%Ili elate@ a'e IeICCsrllt l et; ,sees "bl ii,ir.,' t El=grantee this. 

I d .1 aat.il;l .,€J= :". [I( -̀al.7r i.14'. ! I 'bbl ky..1 rif €rl r V~:.i !d€-.; r.lr1 ° I(.7e KI fCJ,F e''. :(r'?. 4.l to .I., w's.J~ .lII ': rE 7 .~. i t  '..3,) 4. 7'"'
c d, Cry a; I, 4 , ar d ng =:u, J,rJ . t~.1 @¢ €`..i $7 ' U -'~t tl Ir, r), t?(~ ?r, I(, t li f t'Is 

r j 'c P, IrT irP rl If .tf ;all ,7!I tF:.1 . F. 3 ?€ 

rtl ,at :d n its Ip Id) re, no`.Yel..J, 

elide 3, why does the CP not suggest full automation or does it automate as much as possible in which case it should 
pm aCy l_e'.iorded like ttla`:. 

F g Nrl t we want t€Ie ur lr, ,cta to ol~.' ; :a iir t~l rl ,ve; ,laf ilt ~n :d' "7 i b irl ' 

. r'' ✓! :'i', t€, .1: tfV.. .)YI 4" €,I nedlatr., I.. ,a IF, .); L4 € , 'b,+it"s l ,., . .s: l(v rf

Graham Allen 
Application Services 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bra_cknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Tel: 

GRO Mob-_._._ _ _._._._. _ _ _ _ _._._._._._._._.-
E-mail: graham.alleni GRo------
Web:

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fuji[su Services Limited, Registcred in England no 66056, Registered Office 22 G'aakcr Street, on on, W I U 3SW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 11 December 2008 10:33 
To: Hinde David; Allen Graham (BRA01); Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Subject: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Hi 
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Please find attached proposed slides for presentation to Wendy. 

Do we have a slot yet? 

Kind regards 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN 

Tel: G RO Mob V 
Fax: 

.-.-.-. ... -.-. ..-
E-Mail penny.thomasti,_._._ cRo _____ _ 
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W'i ti 3BW 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 


